LUDWIGSHAFEN: 67061 Rhineland-Palatinate (Gerz, Peters).

Owned and maintained by the political entity. part of Plat Nr.1151-23. Size: 3,156 sq. meters; opened 1856; within the public cemetery. Source: Ernest B. Nathan with permission from Juedische Kultusgemeinde der Rheinpfalz. EN

LUDWIGSHAFEN a. RHEIN-RUCHHEIM

The Jewish cemetery, which is part of the main cemetery, was begun in 1856 and was "geschaendete" (destroyed or damaged") in 1938. Source: "Wo die totn Menschen schweigen da sprechen um so lauter die lebendigen Steine" by Bernhard Kukatzki in the book Juden in der Provinz.